

STACEY K. CUMMING

Sports Journalist

CONTACT



(541) 556-6516



staceykcumming@gmail.com



Eugene, OR 97401



www.staceykcumming.com



[/staceykcumming](https://www.linkedin.com/in/staceykcumming)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Journalism

Area of Expertise: Sports Storytelling

University of Oregon

2016 – 2019

Honor Society Member

Dean's List Recipient

SKILLS

Interviewing

Article Writing

Desk Anchor/Hosting/Podcasting

Social Media

Reporting/Recapping

Conception/Creative

Video Editing (Non-Linear)

Research

Filming/Camera Operation

PROFILE

Sports Journalist with experience with all aspects of storytelling. I am a strong interviewer, article writer, host, and researcher. I have honed my passion for going beyond the X's and O's of the game and finding a story viewers and fans want to experience. I have a lifelong love of sports and want to connect followers loyal and new to their team, players and coaches on a stronger level than before.

EXPERIENCE

Writer, Interviewer and Podcast Host

Back Sports Page – Jan 2023 - Current

- Covering the NFL (San Francisco 49ers and Seattle Seahawks) and the NBA (Golden State Warriors and Portland Trail Blazers) as well as NCAA University of Oregon Ducks
- Writing breaking news and special interest articles, reviewing sports movies and new sports books
- Interviewing, attending community events, Pro-Camps, etc. and creating video stories or articles
- Co-Hosting two weekly podcasts covering various talking points around the NFL and NBA

Production Intern

NFL Films – Feb 2020 – May 2020

- Extensive research of specific players, teams and topics
- Footage compilation of players for shows, highlights and 2020 NFL Draft
- Script writing for NFL Networks' Video On Demand
- Idea pitches for *NFL Presents* and social media

Reporter/Anchor

Duck TV Sports (University of Oregon) – Sept 2016 – Feb 2019

- On-camera personality covering games and host of weekly update shows, and interviewer for special interest stories
- Posted recaps and community stories through social media to engage fan base
- Script, recap and article writer, video and audio editor
- Pitched ideas and researched stories for weekly show
- Trainer to incoming members on covering games, hosting television show and writing scripts
- Awards: Best Anchor (3), Best Reporter (2), Most Outstanding Crew Member

References Available Upon Request